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State of Florlda

DATE: November 7, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kelley F. Corbari, Staff Attorney, Office of the General Counsel ‘.i(’ /W
RE: Docket No. 130240-TX — Petition for expedited review of growth code

denials by the Number Pooling Administration for the Miami exchange
(Silver Oaks) by AT&T Florida.

On September 17, 2013, Docket No. 130240-TX was opened to address AT&T
Florida’s petition for expedited review of growth code denials by the Number Pooling
Administration (NeuStar) for the Miami (Silver Oaks) exchange. On October 2, 2013,
Order No. PSC-13-0447-PAA-TX was issued, directing NueStar to provide AT&T
Florida with additional numbering resources. No protest was filed in response to the
order and, on October 25, 2013, Consummating Order No. PSC-13-0501-CO-TX was
issued and the docket closed.

Staff requests that Docket No. 130240-TX be reopened so that an amendatory
order may be issued to correct a scrivener’s error contained in Order No. PSC-13-0447-
PAA-TX. Additionally, the docket should be reopened under ;pompany code TL720 and

the docket suffix should be ch ged to —=TL. If you have any questions, please call
Kelley Corbari at (850) 413—62L—/
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